

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | July – September 2019

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u> or call our toll-free CONSUMER INFO LINE at 800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for July 2019 through September 2019.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajama Pants by Just Love Fashion

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Prince of Sleep-branded children's 100 percent micro polyester fleece pajama pants. They were sold in a green football print in sizes 4 through 14/16. Prince of Sleep and the size are

printed on the waistband's top sewn-in label. GPU 12001 and FPU 10001 are printed on the label underneath.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajama pants away from children and contact Just Love Fashion for instructions on receiving a full refund. Just Love Fashion is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact Just Love Fashion by phone at 888-330-9632 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 through Friday; PM. Monday by email at recall@justlovefashion.com with "Product Recall" as the email subject; or online at www.justlovefashion.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Girl's Pajama Sets by The Company Store

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves The Company Store girl's 100% cotton flannel, two-piece pajama sets which also come in matching sets for women and dolls. The

pajama sets were sold in sizes 2T through size 14/16 and in the following prints: unicorn, hedgehog, and snowflake. The Company Store, RN#120962, 037114-21018-LOT, and style 65002B are printed on a sewn-in, neck label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children and contact The Company Store for a full refund. The Company Store is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact The Company Store at 800-655-0355 from 6:00 AM to 12:00 AM on weekdays and 8:00 AM to 5:00 weekends online PM on or at www.thecompanystore.com by clicking "Help" then "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Forky 11" Plush Toy by Disney

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves an 11" "Forky" plush toy from Disney Pixar's Toy Story 4. The toy has poseable arms, a base, rainbow screen art on top of foot, and plastic rolling "googly" eyes. The eyes are comprised of three parts: a white plastic base, a clear plastic dome,

and a small black plastic disc within the dome that represents the character's pupil. The tracking code information is included on the sewn in label attached to the base of the toy.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy away from children and return it to any Disney Store retail location, Walt Disney World, or Disneyland Resort theme park retail store location for a full refund. Consumers may contact Disney by phone at 866-537-7649 from 7:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM Saturday, and 1:30 PM to 9:00 PM Sunday or by emailing personal.shoppers@shopDisney.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM:Children'sSecurity Blanketsby SwaddleBeeDESCRIPTION:ThisInvolvesSwaddleBee's

Loviebee security blankets for infants. The blankets were sold in blue/gray, blue/white, pink/gray, and pink/white color combinations with optional personalized embroidery. They have a polyester mink fabric on one side and velour on the other side, and they measure about 16 inches by 16 inches. The blankets have two straps with a metal snap at the end of each strap and the body of the blanket to attach the blanket to a stroller, crib, car seat, or wrist. The Swaddle Bee logo is on a sewn-on tag attached to the corner of the blanket.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled blankets, take them away from children, and contact Swaddle Bee to receive a full refund. Swaddle Bee is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact Swaddle Bee by phone at 800-643-7044 from 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM, Sunday through Thursday; by email at swaddlebeerecall@gmail.com; or online at www.swaddlebee.com by clicking "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Wooden Grasping Toys by Lidl DESCRIPTION: This recall includes the Plavtive Junior

Wooden Grasping Toy. The grasping toy is made of wood in the shape of an elephant, with four

blue wheels on the bottom. There is a space in the center of the toy. The model number, HG04414, is located on the underside of the toy.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled toys and return the product to any Lidl store for a full refund. Consumers may contact Lidl by phone at 844-747-5435 from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM every day or online at www.lidl.com by clicking "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajamas by H&M

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves two styles of children's 100% cotton knit, long-sleeve top and pant pajama sets. The pajamas were sold in sizes 2 through 10. The first style was sold as a set of two pajamas. The recalled tops from this set include a pink long-sleeve

top with a dog's face screen-printed onto the front and two extended 3D fabricated ears. The gray long-sleeve top includes a pink bow trim located at the neckline and a pink heart screen-printed on the left chest; it is paired with long pants (pink and polka dot print.) Both the top with the dog's face and the gray top with the pink bow are being recalled. The product code for this pajama set is 0494860. The second style was sold as a single set. The recalled top is a white long-sleeve top with a cat's face screen-printed on the front with two extended 3D fabricated ears, paired with long white polka dot pants. Only the top is included in this recall. The product code for this pajama set is 0537645. The seven-digit product (P/N) number is located on the wash care label inside the garment. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled pajama tops and contact H&M for a full refund plus a \$20 gift card. Consumers may contact by phone at 855-466-7467 from 7:00 AM to 12:00 AM every day or online at www.hm.com by clicking "Legal & Privacy" then "Recalled Items."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Steps Bouncers by Stokke

DESCRIPTION: This recall includes Stokke Steps Bouncers. The bouncers are a part of Stokke Steps all-in-one modular seating system and can be used in combination with the Stokke

Steps Chair from birth up to the age of about six months. The Stokke Steps Bouncers have a plastic arm, a fabric seat, and measure about 31 inches by 25 inches by 21 inches. Stokke is printed on the care label and the law tag on the bottom of the recalled bouncers.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the Stokke Steps Bouncer in combination with the Stokke Steps Chair and contact Stokke for a free repair kit. Visit reclamations.stokke.com/stepsbouncer to check if the bouncer is included in the recall. Once confirmed, consumers should register on the site to receive repair instructions. Consumers can continue to use the Stokke Steps Bouncers and the Stokke Steps Chairs separately. Consumers may contact Stokke by phone at 877-978-6553 from 8:00 AM to 7:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at or online at www.stokke.com by clicking "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kickster Bikes by Trek

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves all model year 2013 through 2019 Trek Kicksters. The

bikes are made for toddlers who are learning how to ride a two wheeler. The kicksters do not have pedals so that children can focus on balancing. They come in black, blue, red, and pink. "TREK" is written on the crossbar.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled bikes away from children and take it to a Trek retailer for a free repair. Consumers may contact Trek by phone at 800-373-4594 from 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.trekbikes.com by clicking "Safety & Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Head and Neck Support Accessories by The Boppy Company

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Boppy Head and Neck support sold in two styles: Ebony Floral and Heathered Gray, with model numbers 4150114 and 4150117. The model number is printed on the fabric label on the back of the head support. The product is an accessory to be used in infant swings, bouncers, and strollers.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the head support and contact The Boppy Company for a full refund. Consumers may contact The Boppy Company by phone at 888-772-6779 from 10:00 AM to 6:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at info@boppy.com; or online at www.boppy.com by clicking "Important Recall Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Trampolines by Super Jumper DESCRIPTION: This recall

involves Super Jumper 14-foot trampolines, and 14-foot and 16-

foot combo trampolines with enclosures sold without reinforcement clamps. The Super Jumper logo is printed on the center of the trampolines' mat. The trampolines have a black mat, gold springs, and a blue pad covering the springs. The 14-foot models have six metal legs and the 16-foot combo has eight metal legs.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled trampolines and contact Super Jumper for a free repair kit which consists of reinforcement clamps that clamp around the trampolines' welded joints. Consumers may contact Super Jumper by phone at 866-757-3636 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at recall@superjumperinc.com; or online at www.superjumperinc.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Sock and Wrist Rattle Sets by London Bridge DESCRIPTION: This recall

involves a set of matching baby socks and wristband which contain a small rattle sewn inside the wristband and the toe of each

sock. The sets were sold in various colors and styles, including strawberry, ladybug, animals, and sports themes. The product is labeled for ages 0-6 months. The hang tag on the product has the London Bridge name, logo, and 'Baby Wrist Rattle and Rattle Sock Set 0-6 months.' The back of the hang tag includes: fiber content, care information, Batch # 608315, date code October 2018, and the Item # LB5000, LB5001, LB5002, LB5003, LB5004, LB5005, LB5006, or LB5007.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the sock and rattle sets, take them away from children, and either return them to the store where it was purchased or contact London Bridge to receive a full refund. Consumers may contact London Bridge by phone at 800-653-5048 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday: by email at support@maisonchiconline.com; online or at www.maisonchiconline.com by clicking "Product Recalls."

PRODUCT/FIRM: Inclined Sleepers by Dorel Juvenile Group USA



DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Eddie Bauer Slumber and Soothe Bassinet/Rocker with model number BT055CSY and the Disney Baby Doze and Dream Bassinet/Rocker with model number BT071DHS. The model

numbers are located on a label on the underneath side of the fabric of the inclined sleeper pad. The inclined sleepers are rectangular shaped with a soft bottom, cushioned fabric, stand approximately two feet off the floor, and are designed for sleeping or napping infants from birth to six months of age. The Eddie Bauer Slumber and Sooth Bassinet/Rocker is beige. The Disney Baby Doze and Dream Bassinet/Rocker is purple.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the inclined sleepers and contact Dorel for a refund in the form of a \$60 voucher. Consumers may contact Dorel by phone at 877-657-9546 or text at 812-373-6673 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at inclinesleeperrecall@djgusa.com; or online at www.safety1st.com by clicking "Safety Notices."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajamas by SAMpark

DESCRIPTION: This recall includes children's 100% cotton knit, twopiece short-sleeve top and pant pajama sets. The pajama sets were sold in size 6 months through size 10Y. The recalled pajama sets have the following prints: Acrofish Neon,

Crab, Elephant, Jellyfish, Mooch, Monkey, and Seahorse. A sewn-in neck label states "almirah www.almirah.com."

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children and contact SAMpark for a full refund. Consumers may contact SAMpark by phone at 860- 906-6285 from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at sales@samparkusa.com; or online at www.samparkusa.com by clicking "Help" then "Product Recalls.".



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kids Water Bottles by Contigo

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Contigo Kids Cleanable water bottles. The base and cover of the clear silicon spout will always be black. Only black color spout base and spout cover models are included in this

recall. Contigo is printed on the rim and along the front near the bottom of the bottle. The water bottles come in three sizes (13 ounce, 14 ounce, and 20 ounce) and four bottle colors (solid color, graphics, stainless steel, and stainless steel solid colors). The water bottles were sold individually as well as in two and three-packs. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled water bottles, take them away from children, and contact Contigo for inspection instructions and a free replacement lid. Consumers may contact Contigo by phone at 888-262-0622 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.gocontigo.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Handmade Knit Dolls by The Beaufort Bonnet Company DESCRIPTION: This recall includes stuffed knit doll toys styled and named according to animal themes.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the knit

dolls and contact The Beaufort Bonnet Company to receive a full refund in the form of a gift card. Consumers may contact The Beaufort Bonnet Company by phone at 833-964-1456 from 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at info@beaufortbonnetco.com, or online at www.thebeaufortbonnetcompany.com by clicking "Product Safety Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Chairs and Stools by RH **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Vintage Steel Play Chairs and Stools sold in distressed red under the following model names: "Play Chair", "Tall Play Chair", "Play Stool", "Tall Play Stool", and "Step Stool". The chairs have

a curved, tubular back frame with a single vertical slat and an embossed seat. The stools have a curved frame and an embossed seat with a hand grip. "Made in India" and one of the following SKU numbers are printed on a green label located under the chair seat or stool step: 103480DRED (play chair); 103481DRED (tall play chair); 103521DRED (tall play stool); 103522DRED (play stool); and 111081DRED (step stool).

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled chairs and stools, place them away from children, and contact RH for a full refund for the purchase price. Consumers may contact RH by phone at 800-816-0969 from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Friday and 10:00 AM to 7:00 PM Saturday and Sunday, by email at recall@rh.com, or online at www.restorationhardware.com by clicking "Safety Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Connecting Bath Toys by Pearhead Ubbi **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Ubbi Connecting Bath Toys. The toys are plastic with a big circle in the middle and an engraved smiley face attached to six smaller circles. The toys can be connected to one another. They were sold in a set of six pieces in red, orange, yellow, navy, light blue, and green. They were also sold in an Ubbi Bath Toy Gift Set, which includes four sets of bath toys, including the Ubbi Connecting Bath Toy.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled Ubbi Connecting Bath Toys away from children and return them to Pearhead for a full refund and a free replacement. Pearhead is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact Pearhead by phone at 718-422-0592 from 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday. bv email at service@ubbiworld.com, online at or www.ubbiworld.com by clicking "Product Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM:

Children's Loungewear by Ragdoll & Rockets **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves five styles of children's 100% micropolyester fleece sleepwear. The recalled sleepwear was sold in sizes 2 through 6

and S through XL. The recalled styles include a onepiece, hooded and footed children's onesie, pants with waistband drawstring, shorts, long-sleeved crew top and, 'Cozy Baby Onesie". The recalled loungewear was sold in the following sixteen prints: Big Stars, Elephant, Ghost Glow, Happy Feet, Hello Bunny, Kitty, Love Paws, Lush Dots, Moon and Stars, Owl, Panda, Pineapple, Polar Bear, Rainbow Glow, Snowman, and Winter Deer. The loungewear styles have the following production codes on the care label inside the garment: L47/1705, LPJ/1806, or L47/1710.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled loungewear, take it away from children, and contact Ragdoll & Rockets for instructions on receiving a full refund. Consumers may contact Ragdoll & Rockets by phone at 888-669-9313 from 11:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at recall2775@genexus.us with "Product Recall" as the subject, or online at www.ragdollandrockets.com by clicking "Product Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Bunk Beds by Walker Edison Furniture

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Walker Edison's Twin Cottage bunk beds. The wooden bunk beds were sold in blue, brown, red, and white, as well as in a twin over twin combination.

All models have a ladder down the side. Walker Edison Furniture, Made in Brazil, and the model number are printed on a label on the inside of the bed rail or foot board.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the bunk beds and contact Walker Edison Furniture to arrange for free replacement bunk beds and installation. The firm is contacting all known customers directly. Consumers may contact Walker Edison Furniture by phone at 877-203-2917 from 9:00 AM to 6:00 PM Monday through Thursday and 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM on Fridays, by email at service@walkeredison.com, or online at www.walkeredison.com by clicking "Contact Us."



QUESTIONS?

Cathryn Gits Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recall

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005